




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Anthony R. Salazar		
Board/Commission Name: Ballard Avenue Landmark District Board		Position Title: Position 1 – Community Historian
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other	Date Appointed: mm/dd/yy.	Term of Position: * 7/1/2021 to 6/30/2023 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
Residential Neighborhood: Ballard	Zip Code: 98117	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Anthony Salazar holds multiple degrees in History and has been an urban historian for several decades with a focus on his residential neighborhood of Ballard and the Queen Anne neighborhood where he was a board officer for the Queen Anne Historical Society. He is also extensively involved in the histories of baseball and beer brewing holding membership with the Society for American Baseball Research and the American Homebrewers Association. His career at the University of Washington demonstrates his commitment to principles of equity and inclusion through his programmatic involvement in recruiting and mentoring under-represented students.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature):  Date: 9/2/2022	Appointing Signatory: Bruce A. Harrell Mayor of Seattle	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts, History (1991). University of Oregon, Eugene, OR

Bachelor of Arts, History (1988). University of California, Santa Barbara, CA

SELECT RELATED SKILLS & EXPERIENCE

Marketing / Communications

- create and deliver public and campus presentations
- represent Graduate School, College of the Environment and School of Medicine at campus and community events
- represent University of Washington at national meetings and events
- post and maintain relevant material to department social media outlets
- work with local museums in presenting historical programming for public exhibition
- develop and manage national and local media contacts
- develop and oversee business opportunities and marketing communications plans
- produce marketing materials such as newsletters, brochures, advertisements, manuals and flyers
- seek new book distribution outlets and increase sales
- facilitate marketing opportunities with trade show appearances and professional associations
- promote and publicize series of educational laboratory experiences
- seek prospective customers and sustain existing client base
- maintain and coordinate direct mail marketing efforts and track responses
- negotiate contractual agreements and affiliate programs with prospective affinity partners
- coordinate marketing and public relations for historical organization
- facilitate public meetings in historical programming

Editorial Content & Review

- research and write articles, book chapters, book reviews for publications and websites
- write copy for press releases and design publicity pieces for various events
- create, write, and edit quarterly publications
- review and proofread seasonal catalogs
- create and maintain content for departmental Intranet and Internet sites
- write copy for Internet articles and features

Student Services, Recruitment & Advising / Administration

- manage special graduate education initiatives, programs, and recruitment events and activities
- manage special initiatives geared at postdoctoral fellows and alumni
- provide advising and leadership to diverse graduate student groups
- oversee graduate student diversity committee
- manage national database comprised of 9,500 diversity students and 60 university partners
- represent University of Washington at national recruitment fairs and conferences
- coordinate graduate student engagements and visits to local area community colleges
- analyze and monitor admissions and enrollment data for statistical reporting
- research and collaborate to grant writing efforts to increase diversity in graduate education

- coordinate and manage inclusive undergraduate student visits and campus engagements
- coordinate and manage committees for national diversity conferences drawing 4,000 participants
- create and facilitate series of educational bridge programs for underserved students
- serve as liaison between various campus graduate departments, programs, and offices
- organize and facilitate conference programs, schedules, and related activities
- maintain project budgets and prepare fiscal analyses
- provide and coordinate operations of clinic and compliance offices
- review grant materials for possible applications
- coordinate administrative functions between department/divisional offices
- maintain and update spreadsheets and database records
- coordinate and monitor state/federal registrations and licenses
- compile date-sensitive statistical data reports and create sales management presentations
- write course descriptions for continuing education courses
- provide support to national and local business development team members
- coordinate travel procedures and track related budget expenses
- direct multiple committees bringing national conferences (550 – 4,000 attendees) to Seattle area
- manage over 500 accounts and statements up to \$3 million/month

RELATED EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Graduate Student & Postdoctoral Services Specialist. College of the Environment, University of Washington, Seattle, WA (2016 – 2022)

- manage and collaborate in outreach and recruitment activities, support special events and funding opportunities geared at 450+ graduate students, 100+ postdoctoral fellows in seven academic programs and departments.

Outreach & Recruitment Officer. Graduate School, Graduate Opportunities & Minority Achievement Program, University of Washington, Seattle, WA (2009 – 2016)

- develop, implement, and coordinate pipeline programs geared at 1,200+ minority undergraduate students to build awareness of UW Graduate School opportunities, and work with graduate students of color and graduate program advisors to promote diversity in graduate education, with special focus on STEM fields.

Program Coordinator. Office of Research and Graduate Education, School of Medicine, University of Washington, Seattle, WA (2001 – 2009)

- coordinate minority outreach efforts and create summer science education programs for underrepresented minorities (undergraduates & high school students) in the School of Medicine.

ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Marketing/Sales Account Executive. ELN Communications, Seattle, WA

Program Director. Discover U, Inc. Seattle, WA

Executive Assistant, Business Development. GreaterGood.com, Seattle, WA

Temporary. Pace Staffing Resources, Seattle, WA

Membership Account Representative. Group Health Cooperative, Seattle, WA

Sales Associate. McGraw-Hill Publishing Company, San Francisco, CA

ADDITIONAL PAST/PRESENT LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Staff advisor, UW chapter Society for the Advancement of Chicanos & Native Americans in Science
Chair, Latino baseball committee. Society for American Baseball Research
Chair, Diversity Committee, Society for American Baseball Research
Committee member, Diversity Committee, American Homebrewers Association
Judge, 2019 National History Day, North Puget Sound Region
Chair, local conference committee, Annual Biomedical Research Conference for Minority Students (ABRCMS), University of Washington site 2015
Co-chair, Washington State Chapter, Foundation Fighting Blindness VisionWalk 2013
Committee member, Special exhibits education outreach, Northwest African American Museum
Co-chair, local conference committee, Society for the Advancement of Chicanos & Native Americans in Science (SACNAS), University of Washington site 2012
Chair, local convention committee, SABR36, 2006. Society for American Baseball Research
Chair, Public Relations. Queen Anne Historical Society

HONORS

2016 Association of Professional Advisors & Counselors, Advisor-of-the-Year Nominee, University of Washington
2016 Distinguished Staff Award Nominee, University of Washington
2013 Distinguished Staff Award Nominee, University of Washington
1999 Volunteer of the Year, Queen Anne Historical Society
1998 Temporary of the Year, PACE Staffing Network

UW DIVERSITY CERTIFICATIONS

Safe Zone, UW Q Center
Udocu Ally, UW Kelly Ethnic Cultural Center/Office of Minority Affairs & Diversity

CURRENT MEMBERSHIPS

American Homebrewers Association
Foundation Fighting Blindness, Washington state chapter
National Association of Graduate Admissions Professionals (NAGAP), Pacific Northwest Chapter
Society for the Advancement of Chicanos and Native Americans in Science
Society for American Baseball Research

SOFTWARE | COMPUTER SKILLS | APPLICATIONS

Microsoft: Access, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, Teams, Word

Adobe: Acrobat, Illustrator, InDesign

Social Media: Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, Twitter

Applications: Datawrapper, EventBrite, Evite, Google Workplace, Qualtrics, sli.do, UW Catalyst, WordPress, Zoom

References and Portfolio Available Upon Request

Ballard Avenue Landmark District Board

7 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 105462, 2 members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 2 Mayor- appointed
- 5 Other Appointing Authority: Community Elected

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	M	6	1.	Community Historian	Anthony R. Salazar	7/1/21	6/30/23	1	Mayor
6	M	6	2.	Property Owner	Joe Herrin	7/1/21	6/30/23	7	Community Elected
6	F	6	3.	Tenant/ Resident	Kaia Wahmanholm	7/1/19	6/30/21	1	Community Elected
6	M	6	4.	Property Owner/ Business Person	Tommy Patrick	7/1/21	6/30/23	1	Community Elected
6	F	6	5.	Architect	Miriam Hinden	7/1/22	6/30/24	1	Mayor
6	M	6	6.	Property Owner/ Business Person	Mark Durall	7/1/20	6/30/22	1	Community Elected
6	F	NA	7.	Property Owner	Angela Economou	7/1/20	6/30/22	1	Community Elected

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	1					1			1			
Council													
Other										5			
Total	1	1					1			6			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*